
From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus  
Sent: Saturday, September 27, 2014 11:07 AM 
To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA 
Cc: Procurement Committee 
Subject: Item # 2 
  
Item # 2: Approval for tender ad & documents for Annul Report 2013-14 
Decision: The committee approved the tender ad & document for Annual Report 2013-14 to be 
advertised on SPPRA and IBA’s website.  

  
  
Thank You, 
Syed Jehanzeb 
  
From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus  
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 10:38 AM 
To: Procurement Committee 
Cc: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA 
Subject: Procurement Committee Meeting of 26th September 2014 
  
Dear All, 
Please find attached agenda for the meeting.  
  
The Chairperson, Procurement Committee is pleased to convene meeting on September 27th 2014 in 
Societies Meeting Room, Adamjee Academic Block Main Campus at 10:00am Sharp. The agenda of the 
meeting are: 
  

1.       Status for ongoing Pre-qualification for works / services (Reporting Item) 
2.       Approval for tender ad & documents for Annul Report 2013-14 
3.       Approval for tender ad & documents for Decoration & Catering Services for Convocation-2014 
4.       Approval for tender ad & documents for IP Camera & Walk Through Gates  
5.       Bandwidth increase of Data VPN Between IBA main and city campus 

  
  
Thank You, 
Syed Jehanzeb 
 


